
 

 

 ADDENDUM ONE 

 

 
DATE:  August 27, 2014 
 
TO:  All Vendors  
 
FROM: Michelle Thompson/Robert Thompson, Buyers 

State Purchasing Bureau  
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4764Z1 

to be opened September 11, 2014 2:00 p.m. Central Time 

 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the 
Request For Proposal. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What were the fees paid for the prior 
analysis, split by fees paid to Health 
Management Associates (HMA), fees 
paid to Mercer, and fees paid to Public 
Consulting Group? 

The previous contracts had a much larger 
scope of work in which the market analysis 
and demographic study were just 
components of the contract.  

The prior analysis provided preliminary 
information on the Health Insurance 
Exchange Enrollment projections, which 
included the budget for the Health Insurance 
Exchange, as well as how the Exchange 
would be operated.  

The prices of the previous contracts do not 
reflect the current scope of work. 

Mercer was a subcontractor for HMA. 
Therefore, the State did not enter into an 
agreement directly with Mercer. 

See the attached agreements with HMA and 
PCG. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

2. On page 35, section D.1., the RFP 
indicates that the contractor will base 
their report on the research provided by 
HMA. 

a. Can we therefore assume that all 
necessary data collection for the scope 
of work outlined will be provided by 
HMA, and therefore the scope of work 
will involve analysis of data and 
projections based on the data but not 
collection of data? 

b. If gaps in the data are identified (as 
mentioned in section F on page 39), will 
HMA be assisting in collecting additional 
data, or must the contractor collect 
additional data? 

c. What will be the as-of date for the 
data collected, and when will the data 
be available? 

The prior research provided by HMA should 
be used as a starting point in regards to the 
project. 

A. HMA will not provide any data for this 
project. Data that will be used for this 
project will be acquired through public 
data sources such as Census studies 
and information provided through a 
data call to the insurance companies.  

B. The Contractor resulting from this 
RFP will be collecting all data.  

C.  The contractor will be responsible for 
aggregating all publicly available 
market and demographic data for the 
state of Nebraska. The only data that 
the Department of Insurance will be 
providing is market data from the 
insurance companies through what is 
called a “data call”. By working with 
the contractor, the Department of 
Insurance can provide that data within 
the first two months of the contract.  

3. On page 38, section D.7., the RFP 
states that the contractor must 
coordinate with the Department to attain 
a copy of the qualitative and quantitative 
analysis of the current health insurance 
marketplace in Nebraska. 

a. Is the collection of this data also the 
responsibility of HMA?  If not, who is 
responsible for collection of this data? 

b. If gaps in the data are identified (as 
mentioned in section F on page 39), will 
HMA be assisting in collecting additional 
data, or must the contractor collect 
additional data? 

c. What will be the as-of date for the 
data collected, and when will the data 
be available? 

All new data collection will be the 
responsibility of the contractor. The contractor 
will work with the Department of Insurance to 
obtain data from the Insurance companies.  

 

See the responses to question #2. 

4. How will data be provided to the 
contractor (e.g. file transfer site, CD, 
need to view on site, etc)? 

The contractor will have to obtain the data 
from publicly available sources, mostly 
through electronic means such as email. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

5. How much of the work is expected to be 
performed on site in Nebraska? 

The State estimates that most of the work 
can be performed offsite, however the 
contractor is required to conduct an oral 
presentation and written final report to the 
Department of Insurance onsite in Lincoln, 
Nebraska. The State may also require in 
person meeting(s) if issues arise.  

 

6. Must the fixed price referred to in 
section B.1. on page 43 include travel 
costs, or can those be estimated for 
bidding purposes and charged as 
incurred? 

Yes, the fixed price referred to in section B.1. 
on page 43  must  include travel expenses. 

Travel costs may not be charged as incurred. 

7. RFP Section Reference J RFP Page 
Number 5 

What are the maximum allotted points 
for each evaluation criteria? 

 In order to protect the integrity of the RFP 
process, the allotted points for each 
evaluation criteria will not be provided during 
the question and answer period.  The 
evaluation criteria will be provided to the 
attendees of the bid opening and posted to 
the State Purchasing Bureau website. 

8. RFP Section Reference G RFP Page 
Number 12 

Does the State already have in place an 
award for supplemental work related to 
this RFP? 

No, the State does not have in place an 
award for supplemental work in regards to the 
RFP.  

9. RFP Section Reference EE RFP Page 
Number 22 

Will a certified check or bond be 
required from the contractor to 
guarantee the contractor will perform all 
requirements, terms and conditions of 
the contract? 

Per Section III, EE Performance Bond, the 
State may require a performance bond.  The 
determination will be made after the Intent to 
Award is posted. 

10. RFP Section Reference V, i RFP Page 
Number 43 

Does the contractor need to provide 3 
references who can attest to the 
competence and skill level of each 
proposed team member? 

Yes, per section V, A, 2 Corporate Overview, 
i. Summary of Bidders Proposed 
Personnel/Management Approach, 
“…Resumes shall include, at a 
minimum, academic background and 
degrees, professional certifications, 
understanding of the process, and at least 
three (3) references (name, address, 
and telephone number) who can attest to the 
competence and skill level of the 
individual…” 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

11. RFP Section Reference F RFP Page 
Number 12 

Can certificates of insurance coverage 
be included with the technical proposal 
or do they need to be faxed separately? 

The certificate of insurance may either be 
submitted with the proposal response or 
faxed separately to the attention of the 
buyers. 

12. RFP Section Reference IV, 5 RFP Page 
Number 37 

Due the delay in the SHOP exchange is 
this question still relevant? Should this 
questioned still be acknowledged / 
answered in our proposal response? 

Yes, this question is still relevant because 
people were able to enroll directly through the 
use of brokers and paper applications. 

Yes, the question must be acknowledged / 
answered in the proposal response. 

13. Why is the State seeking a new vendor 
for this contract? 

The State does not currently have a 
contractor for this service. 

14. What were the approved rates and 
proposed pricing for this contract 
previously? 

See the response to question #1. 

15. Is the State looking for a contractor 
located in Nebraska? 

No, the State of Nebraska does not have an 
in State preference.  However, the State will 
require registering with the Nebraska 
Secretary of State’s Office if a corporation or 
partnership. 

16. Will the State have preference towards 
a contractor located in Nebraska? 

See State Statute 73-101.01. 

http://uniweb.legislature.ne.gov/laws/statutes.
php?statute=73-101.01 

17. Is the previous vendor re-bidding on this 
contract? 

That is unknown at this time as an Intent to 
Bid is not required.  

18. Is the previous vendor’s proposal public 
information? Is it possible for us to 
obtain a copy of the previous proposal 
that was awarded this contract? 

See the response to question #1. 

 






































